Small Caliber Ammunition 

Systems Integrator

The following responses to questions raised regarding the Small Caliber Ammunition Systems Integrator are provided for information/clarification .  

1. Will use of Government owned property at LCAAP be authorized?  

Use of Government property at LCAAP including equipment, buildings and/or property will not be authorized.  

2. What is the anticipated cartridge mix? 

 The cartridge mix, based on an anticipated quantity of 300M rounds, is indicated below.  It is expected that the cartridge mix will remain approximately the same whether the actual quantity is larger or smaller than 300M rounds.


5.56mm:


-Ball…………….20M

   -Blank………….
85M

   -4Ball/1Trace..
21M

    7.62mm:

   
-Ball…………….26M

   -Blank………….
40M

   -4Ball/1Trace..80M

    Caliber .50

   -Blank………….
17M

   -4Ball/1Trace..11M

3. Is the Systems Integrator associated with the current urgent buys?  

No, the System integrator effort is not associated with the current urgent buys.

4. What are the product distribution rules between ATK LCAAP and the Systems Integrator?  

Presuming contract compliance, each year, 1.2B rounds will be awarded to LCAAP, up to an additional 300M will then be awarded to the Systems Integrator, the next quantity up to 300M will go to LCAAP and the final quantity up to 200M will go to the Systems Integrator.

5. Will Government investment dollars be available?  

The Government believes that current commercial capacity exists up to 300M and therefore does not plan to provide facilitization funding.    The RFP will require contractors to propose a plan to procure up to 500M rounds.  If the requirement increases above the current 300M, the Government will evaluate if facilitization funding should be provided.  

6. What business opportunities will there be for small businesses?  

This is not a small business set aside.  The Best Value solicitation will include Small Business Utilization in the evaluation criteria.  Our evaluation of this criterion will be to encourage offerors to utilize Small Businesses, Small disadvantaged Businesses, etc.

7. What will be the Systems Integrator Choice Criteria? 

 The criteria will be based on a best value evaluation and will tentatively include:  technical management, past performance, price, existing production capability and capacity, and small business utilization.  Final criteria will be provided in the solicitation.

8. Is there any idle production equipment available? 

No equipment from LCAAP will be authorized.  Some Government equipment currently in storage may be available on a where is/as is basis.  Listing of available equipment will be provided as part of the solicitation.  The Systems Integrator would be responsible for transporting, installing, repairing, modifying, etc.  Offeror’s proposed price will be adjusted upward based on rental rates contained in FAR 52.245-9.

9. Is a comparison between US and NATO specifications available?  

We do not currently have access to such a comparison.  However, if one becomes available, it will be posted to the website.  You are reminded that this acquisition will require production to US TDP requirements.

10. Will the Systems Integrator be producing specialized ammunition? 

 No.  Only US TDP ammunition is anticipated.  There will be no R&D activities in the Systems Integrator Contract.

11. Will the list of attendees at the Industry Day be published? 

The List of attendees and their points of contact are available on this website.

12. Are copies of the latest TDPs available for review by potential contractors and subcontractors?

TDPs as well as other necessary documents such as the 5.56mm SCAT-P will be made available as soon as possible on a controlled basis prior to the draft RFP.

13. Recently the Government issued several market surveys for 5.56mm, 7.62mm, and caliber .50.  Will the requirements stated in these surveys be procured through the Systems Integrator contract or individually?  When will these be executed?  

No, the requirements identified in the recent Market surveys are being executed separately in the near future.   Once the System Integrator contract is in place, we will attempt to place all small caliber ammunition requirements with either ATK/LCAAP or the System Integrator.  However, should an urgent requirement surface that neither ATK/LCAAP nor the System Integrator can satisfy, the Government may have to go outside of both the ATK/LCAAP and system Integrator contracts.  

14. Prior market survey follow-up questions have indicated a need to incorporate Accept on Zero Defects provisions into future contracts.  Is the requirement currently in the LCAAP, IMI, and Olin-Winchester contracts?  If not, why not? 

All new contracts contain Accept on Zero Defects requirements.

15. Will preference be given to US and Canadian sources? 

 No.  The Systems Integrator acquisition will be Full and Open competition.

16. When will pre-award surveys and qualifications be made?  What sampling will be done? 

Tentatively in the late November to early December time frame.  The Government may choose to use on site evaluation by the Best Value team in lieu of Pre-award Survey.   Qualification of ammunition will be in accordance with terms and conditions of the solicitation , i.e. First Article Test, etc.  The Government team will complete other qualifications, such as production capability and financial capability, as well.   

17. To what extent will Section 806 and the Buy American Act is included in the Systems Integrator contract?  Will they be waived or incorporated?  

A Section 806 determination will be completed for this requirement before issuance of the draft solicitation.  Buy American Act will apply to offerors proposals under the solicitation in accordance with current regulations. 

18. Will sourcing be limited to NATO countries? 

 No.  A Full and Open competition will performed with worldwide sources who are eligible to receive a US Government contract.

19. How will the small business utilization concept on a worldwide scale apply to non-US contractors?  

See answer to question 6 above.

20. What preference will be given to US manufacturers either as the Systems Integrator or subcontractor over foreign manufacturers?  

There is no preference to US manufacturers.  The competition will be Full and Open and worldwide.

21. Will the US industrial base be exhausted prior to utilizing foreign manufacturers?  

See answer to question 4.  Presuming contract compliance, each year, ATK/LCAAP will be awarded the first 1.2B rounds, up to an additional 300M will then be awarded to the Systems Integrator, the next quantity up to 300M will go to LCAAP and the final quantity up to 200M will go to the Systems Integrator.

22. Will a portion of this acquisition be set aside for small businesses such as a HUB zone? 

 No, see answer to question 6.

23. Will it be possible to receive as GFE the weapons mentioned as well as the Blank Firing Attachment for the blanks? 

It is our intent to provide weapons GFE, however this will be clearly identified in the solicitation.

24. As NATO countries have agreed to NATO STANAGs, would it be acceptable to supply cartridges complying with these NATO requirements and allow perfect performance with US weapons?    

No.   The object of the NATO Standardization Agreements (STANAG) in question is to standardize, for use of NATO Armed Forces, the essential characteristics of small arms ammunition (5.56mm, 7.62mm and 12.7mm) to ensure functional interchangeability of ammunition on the battlefield.  A NATO STANAG does not contain all the criteria listed in the U.S. MIL specifications.  The Government intends to procure US TDP ammunition. 

25. Can ATK LCAAP provide links for this procurement?  
The System Integrator is not restricted from using ARMS tenants at GOCO facilities as sub-vendors/suppliers/manufacturers of products/services.  As an ARMS tenant at LCAAP, ATK may act as a supplier of links provided there is no impact to Government contract requirements.

26. Are there any restrictions on using existing single source of supply, besides LCAAP, such as brass, powder, packaging, etc as a part of risk mitigation? 

 No, there are no restrictions on using existing single sources of supply except LCAAP.

27. How will new sources, both prime contractor and subcontractors, be qualified?  Who will pay for this and will the Government support this at the contractor facilities with Government personnel?  
Contractors will be responsible for First Article Tests.  Government personnel will be made available to observe the Contractor First Article Tests.  Costs will be included in the offerors proposal.  Evaluations may be made with and without First Article Test costs.

28. How does the Systems Integrator concept, if it includes foreign manufacturers, reconcile with the Buy American Act?  

Buy American Act provisions will be included in the solicitation.  See answer to question 17.

29. Will deliveries be FOB origin? 

 Yes.

No.  Deliveries will be FOB destination.

30. Can ammunition made internationally be shipped direct to US forces OCONUS?  

According to circumstantial need, ammunition may be shipped OCONUS, with prior direction by the Procuring Contracting Officer.

31. Is the 5.56mm Ball the M855? 

Specific items have not been identified at this time.  It may be either M855 or M193 Ball.

32. How will the small business utilization requirement of the contract be weighted in the final evaluations?  
The source selection final evaluation criteria and associated weighting have yet to be established however, utilization of small business concerns will be included.  See answer to question 6.

33. How much weight/emphasis will be placed on developing/utilizing domestic US based capacity?  
The source selection final evaluation criteria and associated weighting have yet to be established.  It will be include in the draft RFP.  However, we do not anticipate that US base capacity will be an evaluation factor because this acquisition is planned as a full and open competition. 

34. If the Government would not invest at the 300M level but would invest at the 500M level, what would they invest?  

At this time we are not entertaining Government facilitization for the initial 300M delivery capability to be awarded to the System Integrator.  Government facilitization will only be entertained on the additional 200M-delivery capability awarded to the System Integrator.  Funding level that may be available for Government investment at that time is unknown.    

35. How will different exchange rates be valued? 

 Offerors will be required to submit proposals in US dollars.

36. Can the Government provide more information about how the ammunition is to be packed? 

See Question 12.  Packing and other technical data will be made available as soon as possible on a controlled basis prior to the draft RFP.

37. Will Government Furnished Equipment be available? 

Any Government Owned Equipment that will be made available to the offerors will be identified in the draft RFP.

38. Will Critical Need Factors be applied?  

"The government is fully workloading LCAAP as the Army's organic industrial base/capability."

39. Will there be a requirement for the prime to use woman-owned businesses?
There will not be a requirement in the solicitation to use Woman Owned Businesses but it will be encouraged by a best value approach.  See answer to question 6.

40. Who would the Government recommend talking to? 

The Government will not make recommendations on teaming.  We are posting an Industry Day attendees list on the web site to assist in marketing efforts.

41. Do companies have to be qualified to be a Systems Integrator?  

Companies do not have to be currently qualified (passed First Article Test) producers of the small caliber ammunition to submit a proposal for the System Integrator requirement.  They will have to include in their plan how they intend to procure or produce ammunition that will meet First Article requirements.

42. If the prime contractor bids with a particular subcontractor how will it affect the contract with the Government?  Is the prime contractor obligated to use their subcontractors if they used them in their proposal?  If the prime contractor chose to make a change from what they proposed they would have to request a change of place of performance.

Any change to the Contractors plan after award will require Procuring Contracting Officer approval.

43. Will there be small business or woman owned small business requirements?  

No, see the answers to Question 6 and 39 above. 

44. Will there be a minimum buy quantity in the first year?  In subsequent years?  

There will not be a minimum buy quantity in the solicitation.  A requirements contract is anticipated.  The Government expects to make a buy at time of award of the basic contract.

45. Will offerors be allowed to produce using the RFDs/ECPs currently in place at LCAAP? 

This is a completely separate contract from LCAAP.  Requirements must be produced to U.S. TDPs.  RFDs/ECPs will be entertained only as necessary.  .

This is a completely separate contract from LCAAP.  Requirements must be produced to US TDP which include current drawings and approved ECPs.  RFDs/RFWs will be entertained only as necessary.  (Updated 23 September 2004)
46. Since the RFP will be FOB origin, will there be freight evaluation in the proposals?  
The destination is unknown, therefore no freight evaluation is anticipated at this time.

47. Is it possible for the DODICs to be identified earlier to help in the Systems Integrator planning process?

  The Government will identify them as soon as possible.  Offerors can expect them to be similar to recent urgent buys.

48. When would the US Government be able to define the 500M/year caliber mix? 

 If the requirements for the Systems Integrator increased to 500M the mix would be expected to deviate proportionately from the mix identified in question 2.

49. How can small business get involved with the urgent buys in FY04?  

By monitoring FedBizOpps and providing concept papers as requested.

50. What is the procedure for First Article Testing?  Will a First Article Test be required for each producer/subcontractor? 

Contractors will be responsible for First Article Tests.  Government personnel will be made available to observe the Contractor First Article Tests.  First Article Test will be required for the prime contractor and any subcontractors at the model and components levels.   

51. What is considered in past performance? 

 The things considered will be specified in the solicitation and offerors will be asked to provide information accordingly.  If a company has no past performance they will receive a neutral rating.

52. What kind of error margins is in the numbers given? 

 The 300M total requirement is the most likely number based on current/known information to date.  

53. Will there be a small business set aside, and, if so, how much?  No.  

See answer to Question 6.

54. How will small business be weighted?  

Weighting scheme has not yet been developed.  See answer to question 33.

55. Is there any idle Government equipment available?  
The Government is still examining this.  There is Government equipment in storage that is potentially available.  If it is made available, it would be on an as is/where is basis.  Offeror will be required to pay all costs associated with transportation and making the Government Owned equipment suitable for use.  

56. Is ARMS funding going to be allowed at sites other than LCAAP?  
This is a separate matter from the solicitation. ARMS proposals and funding awards are worked independently through the ARMS office and fall under ARMS criteria, not this specific solicitation.

57. Would rent be added to price if a ARMS tenant bids?

There is no evaluation factor or charge related to ARMS agreements since the ARMS tenant already has an agreement with the government laying out areas such as any cost sharing or rent. However, if the offeror proposes to use government property or equipment outside of the current ARMS agreement, that specific area will be subject to Use and Charges adjustment factors.

58. What are the requirements of shelf life?

The solicitation and TDPs will address technical and performance requirements.

59. Will any risk mitigating factors be exercised to reduce prices, such as EPA for copper?  

At this point in time, we are not anticipating use of EPA provisions in the solicitation.  If overwhelming comments from Industry dictate, use of EPA provisions may be reconsidered. Note that the inclusion of an EPA clause could cause the price to be reduced if the appropriate economic indices so dictate. 

60. How will the Buy American Act affect foreign subcontractors?

Evaluation factors assessable to subcontractors will flow through to the prime contractor.  See response to question 17 and 28.

61.  What evaluation factors will be applied for ARMS space?

See answer to question 57.

62.  Will the Government evaluate the intrinsic benefit of using an idle facility?  
No, the Government will not evaluate the intrinsic value of using an idle Government Owned facility.

63. Would the deliveries of the Systems Integrator be sequential to those of the urgent buys (i.e. urgency deliveries then integrator) or does the potential exist for overlap deliveries between the two contracts? 

These are separate actions.  The potential for overlap of deliveries does exist.

64. Will Lake City prices be published to the competitors?  Will Systems Integrator bids will be compared to Lake City pricing?
LCAAP prices will not be published to competitors.  In the event a Freedom of Information Act  (FOIA) or general request for unit pricing is received by this command, there is not an automatic release of this information to the requester.  Instead, this command follows the Department of Justice policy on this issue which is that upon receipt of a FOIA request for unit price information the Army Field Support Command (AFSC) in all cases notifies the submitter that such a request has been made in order to obtain and consider any objections to disclosure. Second, the AFSC Office of Counsel conducts a thorough competitive harm analysis of any objection that is made to the disclosure of unit prices through this submitter-notification process.   The Office of Counsel will then carefully evaluate any claims of competitive harm that may be made by submitters on a case-by-case basis.  Based on this evaluation a determination is made on whether the unit pricing can be withheld based under Exemption Number 4 of the FOIA request. 
The Systems Integrator contract award will be based only upon the evaluation criteria in the solicitation and in accordance with the Federal Acquisition Regulation.  The Systems Integrator contract is planned to be distinct and separate from the recent small caliber procurements, and therefore any comparison to past procurements in this regard is immaterial. 

65. Will the Trade Agreement Act be included in the RFP?  If so, will the Trade Agreement Act apply to subcontractors? 
IAW FAR 25.401 the Trade Agreement Act is not applicable to the acquisition of ammunition. 

66. How does the Government intend to evaluate the ability of the Integrator to sustain the second sources for the entire length of the contract given that there are no annual minimums guaranteed?  
Projected Army requirements indicate there will be sufficient requirements to sustain a Second Source.
67. How does the Government intend to ensure a Fair and Open competition when there are exclusive teaming arrangements?  
The Government will conduct a Best Value evaluation in accordance with the solicitation.  The evaluation factors are considered fair to all potential offerors.  It is the discretion of the offerors to develop any teaming arrangements in order to best meet the requirements.
68. Questions/Answers 9, 10, 12, 36 and 45 refer to the Government's intention to implement the existing Small Caliber Ammunition TDPs.  Will there be any waivers or deviations approved for dimensional non-conformances or packaging non-conformances that do not directly affect product performance?  
Reference the answer to question 45.

69. Reference then answer to question 29.

70. When is the Pre-Solicitation Conference?
The Pre-Solicitation Conference will tentatively be held on 1 December 2004.  When this is finalized the exact date and registration instructions will be made available at www.fedbizops.gov and http://www.osc.army.mil/ac/aais/ioc/solinfo/sow/sow.htm.

71. Which countries are exempt from the Buy American Act?
Reference the following sites:

FAR part 25

DFARS part 225
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